LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 15, 2013
TO: Honorable Robert Nichols, Chair, Senate Committee on Transportation
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2648 by Herrero (Relating to access to criminal history record information by a county
tax assessor-collector.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would give a county tax assessor-collector authority to obtain criminal history
information that relates to a person who is an applicant for a motor vehicle title service license.
The county tax assessor-collector would conduct name-base criminal history checks through the
Department of Public Safety (DPS).

DPS anticipates 3,000 new name-based criminal history background checks per year under the
provisions of the bill. The cost of conducting these checks is recovered by a one dollar fee per
search. DPS assumes no significant fiscal impact associated with the bill.

The Department of Motor Vehicles reported no fiscal impact associated with the bill.

The Comptroller of Public Accounts reported no significant fiscal impact to the state associated
with the bill.

The bill would take effect immediately if it receives a vote of two-thirds of all members elected to
each house. If the bill does not receive the votes required to pass, the bill would take effect
September 1,2013.

Local Government Impact

According to the estimate by DPS, county tax assessor-collectors statewide would pay
approximately $3,000 in total each year for the service. This would not be a significant fiscal
impact on local governments.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 405 Department of Public Safety, 608
Department of Motor Vehicles

LBB Staff: UP, AG, ESi, KKR
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